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7
8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
9 AT SEATTLE
€
\O 10}l MICROSOFT CORPORATION, INC., 0 0 4~ 0 1 1 '
Washington corporation, No. )
S n |
O Plaintiff, NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL
12 ACTION PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C.
% V. § 1441 (Federal Question and Diversity)
13
% SYNERGY®6, INC., a Delaware corporation;

14|| JUSTIN CHAMPION, a New York resident;

OPTINREALBIG.COM, LLC, a Nevada IR AT S AEY AV ) S A

15| limited liabili ; SCOTT
RICIITER, 2 Colorao recident; DELTA RN O O
16(| SEVEN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, a 04-CV-00116-NT("

Texas limited liability company; DENNY
17|| COLE, a Texas resident; and JOHN DOES

1-50,
15
Defendants.
19
20( TO: CLEREK OF THE COURT

ANDTO:  Plamtff
21[|AND TO:  David Bateman, Attorneys for Plaintiff

22 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§ 1441 and 1446, defendants
23|| OptinRealBig.com, LLC (“OptIn”), and Scott Richter hereby remove the King County

241 Supenior Court Action described below to the United States District Court for the Western
25|| District of Washington at Scattle. In support thereof, defendants Optln and Scott Richter

26 || state as follows:

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C..  Page 1 BullivantHeuser|Bailey P(.

& 1441 2400 Westluke DTice Towai

1601 Fifth Avenue
Mo Suatde, Wh SR01-160H
Telephane: {2061 282 §330




Case 2:04-cv-00116-JCC  Document 1-1  Filed 01/15/2004  Page 2 of 27

1. Plaintiff Microsoft Corporation (“plaintiff”) filed a civil action in King Counfy
Superior Court entitled Microsoft Corporation v. Synergy6; Inc., et al., King Counly Superior
Cause Number 03-2-12559-8 SEA on December 17, 2003,

2. The action referred to above is a civil action for unlawful conduct, trespass to
chattels, conversion, violation of the Washington Commercial Electronic Mail Act, violation
of the Washington Consumer Protection Act, Violation of the federal Computer Fraud and
Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030{a)}(5),(g) and (4),(g)), Violation of New York Gen. Bus. Law
8§ 349 and 350, violation of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)) seeking actual,
liguidated, and statutory damages, attorneys’ fces and costs, and injunctive relict.

3. This action is a ¢ivil action of which the United States District Court is given
original jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C, § 1331, and is one which may be removed to the Umted
States District Court by the defendants pursuant to the provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1441(b) in
that it arises under 18 U.S.C. § 1030{a)(5),(g) and (4),(g) and 15 U.8.C. § 1125(a).

4. The action is one in which the United States District Court is given original
jurisdiction by rcason of diversity of citizenship and the requisite amount in controversy
pursuant to Title 28 U.S.C. § 1332 and 28 U.S.C. § 1367 (Supplemental Jurisdiction).

5 The suit is between plaintiff, Microsoft Corporation, which at the time of filing
was and still is a citizen of Washington as a Washington corporation with its principal place
of business in King County, Washington, and defendant Synergy6, Inc., which at the time of
filing was and still is, a Delaware citizen as a Delaware corporation with its principal place
of business in New York, defendant Justin Champion, which at the time of filing was and
still is, a New York citizen and resident, defendant OptinRealBig.com, 1.1.C, which at the
time of filing was and still is, @ Nevada and Celorado citizen as a Nevada limited liability
company with its principal place of business in Colorado, defendant Scott Richter, which at
the time of filing was and still is, a Colorado citizen and resident, defendant Delta Seven

Communications, LLC, which at the time of filing was and stil! is, a Texas citizen as a Texas
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limited lHability company with 1ts principal place of business m Texas, and Denny Cole
which at the time of filing was and still is, a Texas citizen and resident. (Complaint §Y 4-10)

0. Defendants Optln and Scott Richter have a good faith belief that the matter in
controversy exceeds $75,000 cxclusive of interest and cost, Plaintiff, who in ils complaint
did not specify a dollar amount of darmages sought, has alleged that 1t 15 entitled to the
following damages: (a) actual damages for trespass to chattels; (b) actual damages for
conversion; (¢) actual damages or statutory damage of §1,000 per violation, whichever is
greater; (d) treble damages and increased damage awards pursuant to the Washington
Consumer Protection Act; (¢) damages under the federal Conputer Fraud and Abuse Act,
which exceeds $5,000; and (f) actual damages ot statutory damages of $50 per violation,
which cver is greater, treble damages and attorneys’ fees and costs under the NY Gen. Bus.
Law. While denying liability for said claims, defendants Optln and Scott Richter believe in
good faith that the plaintiff’s claims exceed $75,000 exclusive of interest and costs.

7. Removal to federal court 18 appropriate in any civil action brought in statc
court over which the federal district court has original jurisdiction. 28 11.8.C. § 1441.

8. As of the date of the filing of this Notice of Removal of Civil Action, 30 days
have not elapsed from the time this matter first became removable. Defendants Optln and
Scott Richter received service of Summons and Complaint on December 17, 2003,

9. The process, pleadings, and orders served upon defendant Optln and Scott
Richter in this action consist of the Summmons, Complaint, Declaration of Service of Order
Setting Civil Case Schedule and Order Setting Civil Case Schedule. True copics of these
pleadings are attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein.

10.  Pursumnt to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), copics of this Notice of Removal of Civil
Acticn are being served upon plaintiff's aitorney and filed with the Clerk of the Superior

Court of the State of Washmgton for King County.
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11. By filing this Notice of Removal, defendants Optln and Scott Richter do not
waive, and expressly reserve all rights, defenses, or objections of any nature that it may have
to plaintiff's claims, including but not limited to, lack of jurisdiction over the person,
improper venue, insufficiency of service of process, forum non conveniens, and change of
YCNue.

12, Defendants Syngergy6, Inc. and Justin Champion consent to removal.
Defendants Optln and Scott Richter have attempted to contact the defendants Delta Seven
Communications, LLC, and Denny Cole, who have not filed a notice of appeatrance or
removal. See Lewis v. Rego Co., 757 F.2d 66 (3d Cir. 1985). In response to messages, Delta
Seven Communication and Denny Cole have not objected to the removal of this matter,
Further, on information and belief, Delta Seven Communication and Denny Cole have
indicated that they do not intend to appear at all in this action or will allow a default to be
taken. Thus, they arc nominal (in that, on information and belicf, they will not be
participating in the action), the other defendants are unknown, or, on information and belief,
have not been scrved.

DATED this 15th day of January, 2004.

BULLIVANT HOUSER BAILEY PC

0

Troy GreenTicld, WSBA #21578
Pamela Salgado, WSBA #22741

Attorneys for Defendants
OptinRealBig.com, LLC, and Scott Richter

JATHIDE.|
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
.IN AND FOR. THE COUNTY OF KING

| MICROSOFT CORPORATION, 03;; :"12 959 - SSEA

‘Washington corporation,
‘ Plaintiff, SUMMONS

V.

SYMNERGYG, INC., a Pelaware corporation,
TUSTIN CHAMPION, a New York resident, HALLAS
QFTINREALBIG. CO]VL LLC, a Nevada pmls K.
lirnited liability company,

SCOTT RICHTER, a Colorado resident,
DELTA SEVEN COMMUNICATIONS,
L1LC, a Texas hmited lighility company,
DENNY COLE, a Texas resident, and
JOHN DQES 1-50,

Defsndsants.

TO: OPTINREALBIG.COM, LLC

Trudy Dﬁbelé, Repistered Agent

1333 W.120 Avenue, Suite 101

Westmingier, CO 80234

TO THE DEFENDANT(S): A lawsuit has been started against you in the sbove-
entitled court by Microsoft Corporation, plaintiff. Plajmtiff's clatm is stated in the written

sornplaint, a copy of which is served upon you with thie summons,

SUMMONS -1 PRESTON GATES & ELLIS LL?
mmtm.x
mz.wamm Sl_’!'g-lm

mm.amﬁ) [
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In order to defimd against this lawsuit, you must respond to the complaint by stating
your defense in writing, end serve & copy upon, the person signing this supmons within 20
days after the service of this supmnons (or within §0 deys after service if served outside the
state of Washington), excluding the day of servics, or & default judgment may be entered -
agaﬁlst_you without notice. A default judgment is one where plaintiff is entitled to what he
2sks for becanse you have not responded. If you serve a notice of appea.ranoé on the
vndersigned person, you are entitled to notice before a defiralt judgment may be entered.

You may demand that the plaintiff file this lawsnit with the cout, Iﬁyuu do so, the
demand must be in writing and must be served upon the person signing this summons.
Withiv 14 days after you serve demnand, the plaintiff must file this lawsuit with the court, or
the service on you of this .smnmons and complaint will be void.

If you wish 1o seck the advice of an atbmaymthismztter you ghould do so promptly
sofhatyuurwnﬂmreapﬂnse,lfauy,maybewedonm _

Th_is summens is issued pursuant (0 Ruls 4 of the Superdor Court Civil Rules of the

- State of Washington.

N |
DATED his [ day of Decamiber, 2003.
PRESTON GATES & BLilSLLP

Baternan, WSBA # 14262
Robm‘t 1. Diielak, wsga #zs17¢
Theodore J. Angelis, wspa fa0s00

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Microsoft Corporatwn
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KING
MICROSQOFT CORPORATION, & 39 Sm
Washington corporation, No.
Plaintiff COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
INTUNCTIVERELIEF

v-

SYNERGYS, INC., a Delaware cotporation,
JUSTIN CHAMPION, a New York resident,
OPTINREALBIG.COM, LLC, a Novada
limited lisbikity

SCOTT RICHTER, a Colorado resident,
DELTA SEVEN COMMUNICATIONS,
LLC, 2 Texas lmmted liability mmpmy,
DENNY COLE, a Texas resident, and

JOHN DOES 1-50,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Microsoft Corporation (“Microsoft™) brings this action against
SYNERGY6, INC., JUSTIN CHAMPION, OPTINREALBI(.COM, LLC, SCOTT
RICHTER, DELTA SEVEN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, DENNY COLE, gud J OHN

DOES 1-50.
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
IIUNCTIVE RELIEF - 1 m}gwmmﬂ&m;u

ORIGINAL
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% JURISDICTION AND YENUE

1. This ig an action for trespass to chattels, conversion, and for violations of the
Washington Commercial Electronic Mail Act (RCW Ch. 19.190), the Washington Consugmer
Protection Act, the Computer Frand and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)), the New York
Deceptive Practices and False Advertising Acts (NY Gen. Bus. Law §§ 349 and 350), and the
Lanham Act (15 U.5.C. § 1125). Microsoft seeks damages and injunctive relief to remedy
defendanty” vnauthorized use of Microsoft's computers and compirter systems to send
sighificant volumes of misleading and deceptive unsolicited commercial e-mail messages, or
“gpamy,” in violation of Microsoft's policies and state and fadera] law.

2. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the defendants, who have engaged in
business activities in and directed to Washington, heve committed a tortious act within the
state, md have used personal property in the gtate.

3. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to RCW § 4,12.020 to .025 in that a
substantial part of the events or oinissions giving rise to {he claims pled herein occurred in
King County, the causes of action sross in King County, andwmkwasperfnnnedin.ﬁng
County. '

1. THEPARTIES

4. Plaintif Microsoft is s Washington corporation with its principal place of
business iz Redmeond, Washington.

5. Defendsnt SYNERGYS, INC. i a Delaware corporation with its.principal
place of business in New York City, New York. Micosoft is informed and believes, and on
that basis alleges, that Synergy6 operates » number of e-mail marketing services. One such
service is the "Oﬁ‘qStmani Network,” which is desoribed at Synergy6’s website |
http-/Avww synergy6.com. Synergy6 markets the QfferStteam service to “advertisers looking
for the impact of & high-volume [e-mail] campaign without the associated risks.” Microsoft is

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
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informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Synergy6 employs “publishers” to send
e-mail on its behalf |

6.  Defendant JUSTIN CHAMPION is 8 New York resident. Champion is
prezident of defendant Synerpys, Inc.

7. Defendant OPTINREALBIG.COM, LLC, is a Nevada limited Nability
compeny with i principal place of business in Westmizster, Colorado, Microsoft is
informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that OptinRealBig.com, LLC, served as an e-
mail “publisher” for Synergy6’s OfferStream marketing service.

B. Defendant SCOTT RICHTER is 2 Colorado resident. Richter is president of
defendant OptinRealBig.com, LLC, Microsoft is informed and believes, and on that basis
alleges, that Richter served as an e-mail “publisher” for Synergy6’s OfferStream marketing

-

service,
Q. Defendant DELT.A SEVEN COMMUNICATIONS, L1C is 2 Texas limited
liability company.

10,  Defendant DENNY COLE is a Texas resident. Cole iz a member of defendant
Delta Seven Communications, LIL.C,

11,  Microsoft is unaware of the ttue names and capacitics of defesdants sued
herein as DOES 1--50, inclu::.ive, and therefore sues these defendsots by such fctitious names.
Microsoft will amend this compiaint to allega their true names and capacities when
ascertained, Microsoft is informed and believes and therefore alleges that each of the
fictitiously named defendants is responsible in some manper for the veoummences hereln
alleged, and that Microsoft’s injuries as herein alleged were proximately cansed by such
defendznts. These fictitionsly named dsfendants, along with the above-named defendants, are
herein referred to collectively as “defendants.” - |

12.  The sctions alleged herein to have been andertaken by the defendants were
undertaken by each defendant individnally, were actions that each defendant cansed to oceur,

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGRS AND
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were actions that each defendant amthorized, controlled, directed, or had the ability to
authorize, control or direct, and/or were actions egach defendant agsisted, participated in,
otherwise encoutaged, or knew or consciously avoided knowing sbont, and ate actions for
which each defendant is liable, Each defendant eided and abetted the actions of the
defendants set forth below, in that each defendant had knowledge of those actions, provided
assistance and benefited from those actions, in whole or in part. Each of the defendents was
the agent of sach of the remajuing defendants, and in, doing the things hereinaficr alleged, was
acting within the cotrss and scope of such agency end with the permission and consent of
other defendants.
IIL. NATURE OF PLAINTIFE’S INJERNET E-MAIL SERV]CES
13.  Microsoft owns and operates interactive computer services that enable its

customers to, among other things, access the Internet and exchange e-mail on the Intemet.
Microsoft owns and maintains computers and other equipment, including specialized
computers or “servers” that process e-mail messages and otherwise support its e-maijl
services. Microsoft maintaing this squipment in, Washington and California, smong other
states. E-mpail sent to and from Microsoft’s customers is processed through and stored on
these computers, Microsoft is an intemmet servics provider (“ISP¥) and is an “uteractive

. computer service™ as defined by RCW § 19.190.010. Microsoft’s compitters and computer
gystems are “protected compubers™ under the fedexal Computer Frand and Abuse Act, 18
US.C. § 1030(e)(2). |

14.  One of Microsoft's services is “MSN Hotmail” which provides free and

subscription-based e-mail on the Jnternet through & web-based e-mail service that can be
accessed at www.hotmail.com, MSN Hotmail allows eccount-holders to exchange e-mail
messages with any other c-mail user who bas an Internet e-mail address throughout the world,
MSN Botmail has millions of registered accoutits, whose users all have wique s-mail
addregses ending in “@hotmail.com,”

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
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15,  Another of Microsofi’s services is “MSN Internet Access™ (refered to herein
as “MSN") which provides free and subscription-based e-mafl services that can be accessed
on the web or via Microsoft’s proprietary network. MSN allows account-holders to exchange
e-mail megsages with, any other e-mail user who hag an Internet e-mail addiess throughout the
world. MSN has millions of registered accounts, whose users all have uniqoe ¢-mail
addresses ending in “@msn.com.”

Iv. THEN OF “SPAM?”

16.  Unsolicited commercial e-mail is often referred to es “spam,” The
transmission of spam, a practice referred to as “spamming,” by persons known as
“spammers,” is widely condemned in the Ixternet community, and is of significant concern
and economie detriment {o Microsoft and its customers.

17. Byusmg the Internet 1o send comnaexcial e-mail meseages, spammers not only
obtain significant cost savings, but also impose significant economic burdens on ISPs such as
Microsoft. Although it costs very liftle for a spammer to transmit mmmerzble e-mail
messages, hendling the enormous velume of e-mail initiated by sparmmers places &
tremendous burder, b:n Microsoft. e

18.  Microsoft's computers and computer systems are designed and created solely
for the benefit and the non-commercial personel use of its customers, The computers and
computer systems have finite capacity and ave not designed to accormmodate imumerable
mgssmaﬂingsﬁ'omspmnnm. Microsoft has been required to expend substantial amonnts
fofneweqﬁpmmm handle the moass mailings by spammers.

19.  Spamming also can and does resalt in the degradation and disruption of
Microsoft's computers and computer systems. Spam demands storage space apd processing
capacity of Isdicrosoﬁ*s computers and computer sys&ms, making those resources unavailable
to serve the Jegitimete needs of Microsofi’s customers. The diversion of these resources from
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processing anthorized e-mail impeirs the normal operation of the computers and computer
systems. Therefore, the value of that equipment is diminighed by spamming.

20, Spamming also has significant impact on the recipients of spam. Tdividuals
‘who receive spam must take the time and effrt to sort fhrough Jarger volumes of received &-
mail, must atteipt to distinguish spam from legitimate e-mail, and nitimately discard this
unsolicited material. In an effort to mislead e-mail recipients, to make it more difficult for
them to identify the sender of the e-mail and to discard thege unsolicited advertisements,
spammoers frequently use deceptive methods. Those deceptive methods include false or
misleading information in the e-mail headers and subject lines, as well as varions practices
designed to misrepresent or obscure the poiot of origin or transmission path of the e-mail.
When a spammer vses deceptive information to disguise spam a5 legitimate personal or
business e-rnail, it causes additional inconvenience and frustration to spam recipients,

21.  Spam frequently involves products or services of questionable value, or
materials of an adult or pornegraphic natuve, Unsolicited advertisements for such products or
services, often disgwised, are a particuiarly obirusive form of spam and are often the subject of
customer complaints. | '

22,  Spamumers know that their bulk e-mailing practices inevitably lead to 2
significant portioﬁ of their e-mail being undefiverable, When an e-mail message i
undeliverable, additional e-mail messages (“bounce-back messages™) are generated to advise
the sender and the ISP of this fact. Rather than have their own computer equipment burdened
with voluminous bounce-back rnessages, spammers craft their messages to direct the bounce-
biack messages (o others. Thus, a spammer who sends epam by vsing a MSN or MSN
Hotmail rsturn address can be assured that the nevitable, innumerable bounce-back messages
will be retumed to that address, not to the spammer’s own computer system., This adds to
Microsoft’s burdens, as its computers must process and store the bounce-back megsages from
thess spam mailings.
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23.  In an attemnpt to protect itgelf and its customers from spam, Microsoft has
expended sigl.:liﬁcant resources to developing technologies and practices to prevagt its
subscribers from sending or receiving spam. Spammers, however, continue to adopt practices
and technological devices to evade Microsoft’s technologies apd to frustrate Microsoft’s
efforts.

24.  Courts, state legistatures, and Congress have all recognized that spayoming is a
matter that vitally affects the public interest, and they have made clear that sending illegal
spam constitries an unfair or deceptive business practice.

25.  Microsoft has invested substantial time and money in efforts to disassociate
itself from spam and the spammers who progote and profit ftom spam, as well a in seeking
to protect its registered nzers worldwide from receiving spam.

' 26.  Microsoft has a clearly articulated policy prohibiting the use of its services for
junk emai), spamming, or any unsolicited messapes (commercial or otherwise). Microsofi’s
policies also prohibit automated queries of apy sort, harvesting or collection of e-msil
addresses, and any use of the services that is not personal &nd non-commercial. These
policies are included in the Terms of Use for MSN and MSN Hotmail, which can be accesged
via a clearly marked link on www.mst.com, as wel] as oﬁ the home pages for each of
Microsoft's MSN sexrvices. '

V. DEFENDANTS? IINLAWFUL CONDUCT

27.  Microsoft is informed and belisves, and op that basis alleges, that defendants
have been—and are currently involved in—widespread spamming by sending misleading,
deceptive and unsolicited commercial email to MSN Héunail account holders.

28.  Microsoft is informed smd believes, and D:I:I. tha basiz alleges, that jts MSN
‘Hotmail service has received billions of unsolicited e-mail messages fmm defendemts, which

advertise defendants’ websites and the products advertised on those websites, Those e-mail
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[y

messages offered “free” iters in exchange for personal information and congent 1o receive
futute marketing offers.

29,  Micosoft is in_formed and believes, and on the basis alleges, that many of
those e-rnsil messages comtain false or misleading information in the “From” lines, including
falsified e-mail addresses and sender names. By placing false names or e-mail addresses in
place of the name of the tme sender, defendamts obscure the point of origin and transmission
path of the e-mail.

30. Many of defendamts’ e-mails mcssages purport to originate from comiputers
associated with Microsofi's hotmail.com domain, but they did not so originate. Defendants

L= . T - h P

-
[

did not have permission to use Microsoft's domain name in this manner. Sjmilatly, many of

ek
ot

defendants' e-mail messages purport to originate from computers associaied with other
parties’ domain names, such 25 Hotmail.com, AQOL.com, Earthlink net, and Yahoo.com, but
Microsoft is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that the e-mail did not originate

e - T |
L

from those parties” computers and defendants did not have permission to use those paties’

[y
L¥ Y

domeain nemes m that mauner. _ _

31.  Many of defendants’ e-mail messages coptain false and misleading subject
lines, which falsely state that they are responses to a prior message or forwarded information,
ot which falsely suggest an ongoing business or personal relationship with the recipient.
Examples inchide “[Recipient], why?,” “Hey! [Recipient],” “Re: your requested samples,”
and “re: hotmail.com.™

32,  Microsoft is informex and believes, and on that basis alleges, that many of
defendants’ messages use deceptive practices to falsify or obscare the information in the e- |
mail’s transmigsion path, For example, defendants placed the domain names of well-known
Internet Service Providers, such as Hotmail.com, AOL.com, Earthlink.net, and Yahoo.com, in
the transmission path even thongh the e-mail was not seat through those providers® servers.

PR BEBRBZE R I3 S
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33.  Defendants further obgcured the otigin and transmission path of the e-mails by
routimg them through unsecure servers registered in 36 countries on 6 continepts. The Internet
addrezzes used by defendants inchde those registered to the Kuwait Ministries of
Comummication and Finance, several schools in Korea, the Seoul Municipal Boramae
Hospital, and the Virginia Community College System.

34, Asaresuitof defendants’ actions, Microsoft’s computer equipment and servers
- wers required to process improper sparh, ¢-meils, as well as “bounce back” e-maila which had
been sent by defendants to non-existent, out-dated or incorrect e-mail addresses. This
significant rramber of e-mails has taken up substantial amount of Microsoft’s finite computer
space, threatens to delay and otherwise adversely affect MSN Hotmail subscribers in sending
and recejving legitimate e-mail, and has resulted in and continues to result in significant costs
to Microsoft. |

COUNT 1
(Trespass to Chattels)

35.  Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every
allegation set forth in paragraphs 1 through 34 ahove,

36.  The computers, computer networks and computer services that constitute
Microsoft's MSN and MSN Hotmail e-mail systems are the personal property of Microsoft.

37.  Defendants were aware that their actions were specifically prohibited by
Mictosoft’s Terms of Service and/or were on notice that their sctions were not authotized by
Microsoft in any way. '

38.  Defendants have knowingly, intentions]ly and without authorizetion used and
intentionally trespassed upon Microsoft's property.

39.  Asaresult of defendants® actions, Microsoft has been dmnaged in an smount
to be proven at trial. |

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF - © mzs:&rzmm*&uusm
SEATTLY, WASHINGTON 1031159
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COUNT II
(Conversion)

40,  Microsoft reallepes and incorporates by this reference each and every
allegation set forth in paragraphs 1 through 39 above.

41.  Defendants have willfully interfered with and converted Microsoft’s personal
property, without lawful justification, a3 a result of which Microsoft has been deprived of
possession and use of its property.

42,  Asaresult of defendants’ actions, Microsoft has bsen damaged m an amount
to ba proven af trial.

(Violation of the Washington Comme?gﬂeclzll'onic Mail Act (RCW Ch. 19.190) and
the Washington Consamer Protection Act (RCW Ch. 19.86))

43.  Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every
allegation sct forth in paragraphs 1 throngh 42 above,

44,  Defendants initiated the transmission, conspired to initiate the transtuission, or
assisted in the transmission of commercial e-mail messages from a computer located in
Washington and/or to an e-mail address that they knew, or had reasom to know, isheld by a
Washington resident. Those cormmercial e-mail messages:

a) wsed Microsoft’s or another third party’s itermet domain names without
DEIIERiON; |

b) misreproscnted or obscured information identifying the point of origin or the
transmission path of a commercial electronic e-mail message; or

c) contained false or misleading infomnation in the subject line,

45,  Asaresult of defendants’ actions, Mimsoﬂ has been damaged s an amount

tobe proven at tnal | _

46.  Defendants’ actions violated RCW § 19.190.020, and entitle Microsoft to
actual damages or statutory damages of 51,000 per violation, whichever is greater.

COMPLATNT FOR. DAMAGES AND

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF - 10 . PRESTON GATES & FLLIS [1F
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47.  Defendants’ actions affected the public interest, are unfaix or deceptive acts in
trade or commerce and unfeir methods of competition, and violated the Washington
Consumer Protection Act, RCW Chi. 19.86. Microsoft is entitled to treble damages and an
award of its attorneys’ fees and costs under that Act.

COUNTIV -
(Violation of the federat Compuier Frand avd Abuse Act~ 18 U.5.C. § 1030(a)(4), (2))

48.  Mictosoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every
allegation set forth in paragraphs 1 through 47 above,

49, By the actions alleged above, defendants knowingly and with intent to defrand,
accessed Microsoft’s protected computer system, without autherization and/or in excess of
antherized access.

50. By the actions alleged above, defendants furthered the intended finud and
obtained unawthorized nse of Microsoft’s protected computer sysiem, and the value of that use
exceeds more than §5,000 in any 1-year period.

51. Defendants’ activity constitates a violation of the federal Computer Fraud and
Abuse Act, 18 U.5.C. § 1030(a)(4), and Microsoft is entitled to damages under that Act.
Microsoft is algo entitled under the Act to injunctive and equitable relief against defendant.

COUNT V
(Violaiion of the federal Computer Fraud aud Abrse Act— 18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)(5), (2))

52.  Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference cach and every
ellegation set forth in paragraphs 1 through 51 ebove,

53. Bythe actions alleged sbove, defendants intentionaily and knowingly accessed
Microsoft’s protected compnter system, and knowingly caused the transmission of a program,
information, code, or comamand, without Enth;aﬁz:a:inn and/or in excess of anthorfzed access.

54. By the actions alleged sbove, defendants intentionally caused damage, without
authorization, to Microsoft's protected computer system, and the agpregate loss resulting
therefrom exceeds ot Ieaﬁt %5,000 in valus, |
COMPLAINT FOR. DAMAGES AND

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF - 11 FAESTON GATES & ELLIS 1P
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55.  Defendants’ activity constifute a violation of the federal Computer Fraud and
Abuse Adt, 18 U.8.C. § 1030(a)(5), and Microsoft is entitled to damages under that Act.
Microsoft is also entitled wnder the Act to injunctive and equitable relisf against defendant.

COUNT VI
(Violation of New York Gen. Bus. Law § 349)

56.  Microsoft realleges and incorporsies by this reférence each and every
allegation set forih in paragrephs 1 throngh 55 above. |
57. By the actions alleged above, defendants willfully or knowingly engaged in
deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of a business, ttade of cotrnerce or in the furnishing
of a service.
38,  Defendants’ actions were directed at members of Microsoft’s MSN and MSN
59.  Defendants’ actions were misleading in a material way, affected the public
interest, and constitute ynfair methods of competition. | |
60.  Asaresylt of defendants’ actions, Microsoft has been damaged in an amount
to be proven at trial.
' 61.  Defendants’ violations of NY Gen. Bus. Law § 349 entitle Microsoft to actual
damages or stetutory. damages of $50 per violation, whichever is greater. Microsoft is also
eptitled to treble damages and an award of its attorneys® fees and costs.

COUNT vII :
(Vielation of New Work Gen. Bus, Law § 350)

62.  Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and evety
allegation set forth in paragraphs 1 through 61 above.

63.  Bytheactions alleged above, defendants willfully or knowingly engeged in
false advertising in the mndﬁc't ofa business, frads or in commerce or in the firnishing of a

service.,

'COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGHS AND - -
INITUMCTIVE RELIEF - 12 PRESTON GATES & BLLIS LLP
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. 64.  Defendants’ violations of NY Gen. Bus. Law § 350 sutitle Microgoft to actual
dsmages or statitory damages of $50 pex violation, whichever is greater. Microsoft is also
gntitled to treble damages and an award of its attorneys’ fees and costs.

COUNT vl
(False Designation of Origin, in Violation of the Lanham Act— 15 11.5.C. § 1125(a))

65.  Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference cach and every
allegation set forth in paragtaphe 1 through 64 above,

66.  Defendants used the designations “hotsaail.com® and “men com,” which
ipcorporate Microsoft’s registered trademarks and seyvice marks, end which, when used in
spooied e-mail headers, are words, terms, names, or combinations the:éof, or false
designations of erigin, or false or misleading descriptions or representations of fact, which are
likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception 2s to defiendants’ affiliations, connection, or
association with Microsoft, or as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of bis goods or
services, or cornmuercial activities.

67. Defendants’ activities involved interstate commeree in connection with goods
and éenricw. ' '

68.  Microsoft bas been damaged by these acts in an amount to be proved at trial.
Microsoft is also entitled under the Act to injunctive and squitable retief against defendants.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF ' |

WHEREFORE, Micresoft respectfully requests that the Court enter judgrnent against
defendants, jointly and severally, as follows:

L. That the Court issue temporary and permanent injinctive relief against
defendants, and that defendants, their ofﬂcm, agents, representatives, Sexvants, cmployees,
attomeys, succeszors and assignees, and ell others in active concert or participation with
defendants, be enjoined and restrained from:

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF - 13 PRESTON GATES & X178 LLF .
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1 a) establishing any accounts with Microsoft*s MSN or MSN Hotmail
y services; '
3 b) uging Microsoft’s computers and computer systems in connection with
4 sending connmercial &-mail messages:
3 ¢}  making upathorized use of Microsoft's computers and computer
6 systems or intellectual property;
7 d)  continuing to violate Microsoft’s Terms of Service; and
8 e} assisting, aiding, or abetting any other person or business entity in
9 engaging in or perfonming any of the activities referred to in subparegraphs a) through
10 d) above. | _
11 2. That the Court award Microsoft actual damages, liguidated damages, and
12 staiutory damages, im amount to be proven at trial;
13 3. That the Court award Microsoft its attorneys' fees and costs inewered hereing
14} and |
13 4. That the Court grant Microsoft such other or additional relief as is just and
i6§ proper '
2N
17 DATED this |3~ day of December, 2003,
18 PRESTON GATES & ELLIS LLP
19
20 By
Davi gtemEn, WSBA # 14262
21 Robert J. Dzielak, wsBa #6178
- Theodore J. Angelis, wspa #30300
Attomeys for Plaintiff
23 Microsoft Corporation
24
25
i)
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND _ '
INIIINCTTVE RELIEF - 14 PRESTON GATES & ELUISLIP
: S POURTH AVIRILE
KMRONG I ST AT, Pz SR IS0
SEATILER, WASHDOTON Sfi0k]15E
TELEFHOME: (205) 53150
FACSIMILE: {278) 23 702




L = I T T - L. T S P R S R

[ o] [T N R ST R e e e e

Case 2:04-cv-00116-JCC _Document 1-1  Filed 01/15/2004 . Pagé 21 of 27

F)
iLED Honorsble Paris K. Kallas

:f‘u ‘!Dbn r
LR !
sgfr?“ RL CLERY

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE S$TATE OF WASHINGTON
N AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KING

MICROSOFT CORPORATION,
No. 03-2-12559-8 SBA
Plaintiff,
DECLARATION OF SERVICE OF
V. - ORDER SETTING CIVIL CASE
SCHEDULE

SYNERGY®6, INC, et al,,
Defendants.

Rhonda Hinman, under penalty of patjury of the laws of the State of Washington,
declares as follows: -

T am and at all times hereinafter mentioned was a citizen of the United States, a
resident of the State of Washington, over the age of 21 yé:;rs, and competent tobs a
witness in the above action, and not a party thereto, On December 23, 2003, Iserved, via
USS. Postal Service, properly addressod and prepaid, a true copy of the Order Setting Civil
Case Schedule, to the ollowing: |

Linda Goodman P. Reed Freeman, Jr.

Goodman & Richter, LLP Collier Shannon Scott, PLLC

501 West Broadway, Suite 1335 Washington Harboy, Smte 400

San Diego, CA 92101 3050 K Street, NW

Attorneys for OptinRealBig.com, LLC Washington, DC 20007

and Scott Richter ‘Attomneys for Synergyo, Inc.
and Justin Champion

DECLARATION OF SERVICE OF ORDER .
SETTING CIVIL CASE SCHROULE - 1 mﬁ"ﬁ'&?ﬁ%‘sm

KAOIIESAETLANT b, PN mm \IMWG]DH sE1on 15T
TELEMEONE: (30%) &32- 7500
. FACSIMILE (306) si3-7022
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*  INTHE SUPERIOR COURT QF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OR KING

MICROSOET CORE. , -. NO. q =212 550~ 8SEA
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Datancanya). ("ORSCE)

COn Wed 1ZMTR3, 0 civi casm hua been Sad i We Kng County Gupesior Court and wil be managwd by
the Case Schedule on Pago 3 2 ordered by The King Courity Superior Count Prasiding Judge.

L NOTICEE

NOTIGE TQ FLANTIFF:

Tho Fllntff midy serve 3 copy of this Order Seiting Cage Bchaduly {Schesdule) an the Defenctani(s)

along with the Summans ong CompirinvPutitian. Otherwits, the PIIY ahad senve the Sokeduls

on tha Defadant(s) within' 10 daya gfter the leber of: (1} the flng of the Summons and :

ComplulatPatition oy (2) saviw of the Defendint's frEt Asqponse te the Camplalnt/Petition, whether

that meponse i 8 Netice of Appearance, a mepons, or 9 M Rule 12 (CK 12) mution, The -
" gmu%ﬂ&?wwmmwﬂmmbnmmwinummqum

f updarytand thot | 3 requimd & glive § copy of thase doolizwrty 1 olf pariies it this case.”

ﬂmmmmmnmq . ' ; ) l;-waw-m

DEC 23 2003 17" 53 61923332559 PAGE. 28
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£ NOYICEA {owriinyed)

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES: -,

Al sitbineys end pardes should ke thameahms familler with the King County Local Rules [KOLR) ~
ekpuciiely tose refemed o in this Schedu/e. In arder o comply With the Bahadw/e, it will be

- necesamry for atlomays and pardos ta pumsuz thalr coaes vigoroualy rom he day e ease i fled. Far
memmply, dscovery must be widerisien promply In order o with \he deaaines (or joining
uiidiiona] paries, deims, and delannae, for discinsing pazsikia [Sen KCLR 28, und for
moaling the discovery cutoll dme [See KCLR 37(1)].

SHOW CAUSE HEARINGS FOR CIVIL, CASES (King Caunty Local Pula 4()] .

A Show Coue Mewrirg wil be hald befors the mmwighed [udgn ¥ the cise I8 not sl lssue. ‘The Order to
Show Cauee Wil be maded o ol patios. The paties of couniel an o sttend. A
Confirmatien of Joindar, Clalms und Defencus must b fled by ti & |3 the schedule.

FENDING OUE DATES CANCELED BY FILING PAPERS THAT RESDLVE THE CASE:

When a final decrea_ judgment, or ardar of demiceal of ln fad with the Superier
Courl Chork's Oifles, 8w & oinyrtssy copy Salvered © S all pending chin dutar [ s
Schadcig wre automatically canceled, includiig tha schedied Trinl Rl the maponsibillly of the
puTes o 1) Fla such dispacitive docurnems within 45 days of (v ressittion &f the case. and 2) cirike
sny panding moliona by netifying ihe bali k> the assigned jadpe. ’

Pastes may aise authorze the Guperior Court o atike il pending ‘dwe daiea and ihé Trid Data by
filing m Nolioo of Soitfernaint pursuant 19 KGLR 41, and fonarnding 8 copy 10 the opgigned
Jdgn. ¥ & final Jacrea, judgment of onder of dlamisand of Is nk find by 45 days
after a Notke of SHosment, the casa may b dsmished wity notics, :

¥ ysu mies your schedulid Trisl Duts, ne Supcriar Gourt Blark in mthorkad by KGR 41{bNZHA)
2 presani an Qutier of Dismissal, without potics, rmmmuwat_memmrru Pute.

NOTICES OF APPEARANGE UR WITHDRAWAL AND ADDRESS GHANGES:
AN parties (o this action must koap the toint liformed of thaly dddresyes. ' Wheh 3 Notcs of
Appaaran oaWithdrawal or Notes of of Andreaa 1a Rard with the Bupariar Court Clak's Qffics,

parties thist provide the assigned judge s goulagy eepy.

ARBITRATION FILING_AND TWIAL DE NOVO PDST ARBITRATICN FRE:

A Fatement of Arbitrabiity must be Sed By the daddine on i shedul If e c3e s stibject to -
arbitration ana is st asve. ¥ mandeiay arbiiration is required afier the deacine, partios

muct sbegin wn order fram the masignad judge (he case o wrbitation, Any party Wiing &

Slatwrment Py & T8 wrbiteation fee [alfentive 10//2001), I & uagir'y trfal 42 novo

when an mAd i appeaked, o Foo of 52590 ard the requect for Wil de Aeve must be fled

with the Cladds Offica Cashiars.

" MWWWWNWWHMIHIMW County
mmnmmmmmnmm-wnmumﬂ%
" recuirarerts godiar Locat Rula 49, , )

DEC 23 2083 17:53 6192333599 PAEGE. 29
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‘ II. CASE BCHEDULE
CASE EVENT X _ DEADLINE oy EVENY DATE

ommthm e Wad 121701
# Confimtion of Bervies {See XCLR 4.1) Wed 1/14/04
f“mhr%&“ﬂﬂhﬂhﬂmuﬁaﬂ.dﬂm Wed &28/04
Cauve for Lute Filing S0 KCLMAR 2 1(2) sod! Notions on Page 2) ’

3220 erbitrwiion fas must ba paid
~ QR[Ponsal Local Ruiss (o delsrmine which document spples for your do] Wed 525/04

# Cunfirmation of Joindsr af Panies, cum-mnmm(suxcm

4 X))
NOTE: i %oipdar® docarmant sppiles i the Eave and [3 1t find, e

parths may be reaubed (0 sppear st the Show Ciuse
DEADLINE 1o Hedfing Motions ta Oate Assignment Arey (KCLR 8%{e)) _Wed S/0804
DEADLINE for Disciosure of Possiie PHimary Witnesssa [Ses KCLR 28(0)} Mon 1211704

 Jeint Protiiel Report [Sea sitached enda
mpmeumﬁh-ummmm[mmm Men RS

« DEADLINE for Jury Denmmd (Ses KCLR M) (E), ' Mon_2/07/08

nmunmhmmmw Mon 2/07/05
' DEADLINE for Disoovary Clict! [Ses KOLR 3702 Mon 328006

DEADLINE kor Engaging in Avormative Olspuls Rasolution [Saws atiachad Order]  Mon 41808

Dmmmmwmmamtum&mmmw Mon 428008

[XCLR 100w)¢3)) .
. nmwmmmwmmmw-mucﬂsq Mon S/02/05

+ Jaint Stwiemeant of Bvidenoe [See KOLR 18m)0(4) Man BOS0S

Triof Do [Ses KCLR 40) : Mon 511805
"l N GO (] 1T (3 @ By

ahown,

+ . ORDER
Pursyent ¥ ¥ing Coundy Locl Ruls 4 [KCLR 4, IT & ORDERED that the paries shal comply with he
scheduls Hxtad shove, Pmnmhu?mmmuummmhwaﬁ?ﬂmm
Rulis 37 of tha Cawt Gl Rulos, mey be for noncompllace. 1t FURTHER
QRDERED thak e panty fing (his aevian mmus) serve: thia Ovdor Ol Camw [ ]
sitaciynent on sl othsr parties. b\_ y
DATED: 12/1742003 - ' Richard D. Eadie
. 18] B

mmmmm Reviaed Jum 2005
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IV. GRPER ON CIVIL PROCEEDINGS FOR ASSIGHMENT TO JUDGE '
* PRE READ THiS QRPER PRIOR TO CONTACTING. YQUR ASSIGNED JUDGE

(L]

This case & msignad to the Court Judge whase name appears in the caption
of this Schedufe. The atsigned or Court Jucge witl proside over and manage thia case
and will conduct. triats, motions, and conferences In this matter until completion of all issues.

CONMPLEX LITIGATION: f you anticipate an wnasually complex or lengthy tral, pleate
‘nedtfy the assigned court as zoon as poesible.

The fallowing pmmlum hereaftar spply to the processing of this casel

as speciically modifled beiow, all the provisions of KCLR 4-16 shall apply to
the processing of civil casex before Suparior Cowrt Judges.

_ - Trialt TRal I8 confitymed for %:00 a.mh. on the date on the Scheiule. The Friday
: before trial, the msigned court will contact the partiex to dgtermineg the status of
! the caig end inform the parties of any adjustments to the Trial Date

B Show Cmsa Hearing: A Show Cause Hearing will be held before the assigned
if tha

Judpe
cme ¥ not ot issue, i the case §s not at issUe of n scderdanee with the attached
all partiar wiil recave sand Croer ¢ Show Carse that will set a-

cete schedute,
mdﬁcm date and time for the hearing, All pawties and/or colinsel arw required to
1 . .

C. ol Bracrial Reoorts 120 dkyy befora the Trial bate, parties shall prepare and

fily, '
with & copy to the assigned judge, 7 joint pratrial ruport zetting forth the nature
of the case, whether a hury dernand has bewn Fled, the exgpectad duration of the
triul, the status of discovery, the newd o amend plending or add parties, whether
a settiement confarance has Been schedulad, special prableme, e,
Fialntiffs/Petitioner"s cotneel & respomsibie for proposing and contacing the

 other pardes reganding sa¥d report. _
. b. mﬁm:::nu M, eenf wil be 5ch the assigned
dge. PPOHTIM SSnfavence ol by the assine

Appruximately Siteey (30)'days before the corference, yeu will recetve an Ord
smmmnﬂﬁnmmnmﬂwﬁmﬂ “
canference, Thie conference will be Meld in the couftoom of the zustgned fudge,

- . and the following.honexciustve Ust of matters witl b addronsed at that tine:
: R Smous of saxiament discusions: '
v Jury trial —~selaction and number of jurers; .
3) Poterstial evidertiary ;
4) Forential motions in / ’ ’

SEE REXT PAGE

revisad /2913002
L: fome/easkiteny ordars

DEC 23 2083 17154 (192333594 PRGE. 11
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5) Use of daposition '
&) Demctines Yor nondispositivie metions;
h I‘rumuhrmmm rupectbbuhiblts,
' :’ i nn"d:- {nterpraiers
1%} suhnluls:t:'such os brlrf: .ﬂm suumnt of Evidence, jury

’ﬂ!ﬁ"'& Public ls:ltlc‘h Payments (Domestic Cases) ~ If aty party s o
1) nce -~
puLIcAs:tishnca notify the Prosscutar’s Difice of Tis proceading nmv at 294~

45 deys -Trmm.mudforphbﬂffdwmmnﬂxlwrinm
settiemant demand. M(Iu)dmammmmwnm
dernand, coursel for dedendant shalt respond (with a counteroffer, if

appropriate).
2 0 m befors the Trial Pute, & suttiement/mediation/ADR conference
* shall hav

been lu:ld. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN SANCTIONS. .

3} 20 days befors the Trisf Date, ceuntal for plaimitt shall advise the,

of Mptiory ‘ |

Dlspositive Mations: All Summary Jxigirent or other motlans that dispose
uf twe czsw in whols or fn pars will be haard with oral argurnent befora the
assigned Judge. The mOvINg Party mmnt arrange with the beilirf i date and

e Tor th cansistent with thw court rules.
z) Nmﬂll'pﬂ.iﬁw These motians, wiiclﬂn:hldtdismurymﬁm.
will b
ruled on by the amigned aqmmmumumm;e
m!:ml.w muéﬁnumm-mwwmm-mm%
mmmmwmunmﬂmnum @ hetice
requiresnents., hthnrﬁannuﬁnnﬂ\\lofﬂy, & Note for Motian
shoutd state "Without Orel Argument.” .
SEE NXXT YAGR
reviad %/29/7002
Lt Bxzos/cashiers/iv ordes

LEC 23 2883 17:34 38 -ra ki) FROE. 12
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3] Motions in Famyly Law Cases: muwwmmwmml motions in

timvine,
micdons r to trinl Jutag ynd motic
shall b before the ass(ge

.+ ncked 8hd heard on the FuTly Caw Aotions Calondas
4} Emergency Motions: Eammmnﬂmwmuaumtdmlywmry
< of un Order
Shortening Time. Howavar, eargency discovary disputes may be
adduaedhrtehwmealf,lndmmwmtenmﬁmifthewdu

B. muuwmwmuaummmmmcemm
&th floor,
The working coples of all papers in support oF epposition must be marked on the
upper right corner mcﬁ’ﬁtpn%hlmMMenfmaemﬂmmemmd
the name of the assigned judge’s working copy must be
mredtohhmermurhﬂmjwmﬂmn Do not file working -
copies with the Motons: Coendinator, except those motions to be heard on the
Farmily Law Mations Calendar, in which case the working copies shendld be filed
with the Family Law Motions Coordinatar.

1) Criginal Propared Order: Exch of the parties must include.fn the working
eoby materials subiviitted on any motion an original propoesed arder
sustalnifg Mis/her side of the srpument. Should any pirty desire a copy of
mwwuamedandﬂetf"wmnnp.amdﬁmud , stamped .
envelope shall accompany thy proposed arder

Z)  Presemation of Orderss AW erdars, agread or otherwise, must be
prasented to the
assigned judge. If thag Judyy i absent, contact the assigned court for
further instnuctions., lfmhdnummor«r On the cate, counsel
i w for providing the sssigned Judge with a copy.

Proposed finnlizing settment and/or dipmissal by agraement of all plnfls

shall be presented to the assigmed judge or in the Ex Parte Department. Formil
nwrinm:yuwmmmmmmmmpw _
cofitacting the baitify, ar Farmal Praof mwy be entered in the .
Departmetr, lfﬂmlurdnmlndlwrﬂmﬂhwflnmlidhw&hm ;

counsel 15 rponsible for with s
C. m It:emnnwmm Tor matters tho ulmud ul?g!: may n‘thw-
fo mations wnd 12 for nolﬂlpnddn matioms, unless thy

lﬁmmeummmmmmmwﬁlhm
'l:mﬂ: ma'r‘wnnduhﬁm and motions suppaitad hrwdt mmnrandubrhl': rmy

"I 15 50 ORDERED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH 'THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ORDER MAY RESULT IN
»  DISMISSAL OR OTHER SANETIONS, PLAINTIFF/PETTYIONER SHALL FORWAIRD A COPY OF THIS
. .DWEMSWHHFWEWWPWWMWR!MWSHDER

(i D Trks
—Richard-Brébudig— 05,

revised 572972002
, L: forw/easbiianiv orders
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